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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 9:30 AM

To: all-lincoln-undergraduate-students; all-lincoln-graduate-students

Cc: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for February 14 - Black History Month Convocation, 

Dickey Hall Parking Lot Closure, Vendors Day, and more ...

 

  
     

Today: Black History Month Convocation 
You are invited to the fourth and final special convocation as part 

of Black History Month today at 11 am in the Chapel with guest 

Beth Reaves, head of School at Friends, School Mullica Hill. 

Luncheon will follow; Luncheon RSVP required.  

Contact: Frederick Faison 

Read More 

  

  

 

Today: Dickey Hall Parking Lot Closure  
The process to clear out Dickey Hall will begin on Wednesday, 

February 15. Therefore, the parking lot and loading dock will be 

closed beginning tonight at 6:00 pm.  Please refrain from parking in 

this area until further notice. We sincerely apologize for any 

inconvenience that this process may cause. 
Contact: Ruth Evans, Director Public Safety 

 

Today: PubMed and the Evidence-Based Universe 

Sponsored by MAR and Lincoln University, PA / in-person course/ 

today from 9 am – 1 pm.  This hands-on, in person course will 

provide an overview of evidence based research and practice.  It 

will cover definitions of terms, hierarchies of quantitative and 

qualitative evidence, formulating an evidence-based question, 

developing effective search strategies in PubMed to identify 

appropriate citations, and introduce the concept of critical 

appraisal of the evidence.   

Contact: Sophia Sotilleo 

Details and registration 

 

February 16th is Vendors Day! 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/leaves-spring-2017-1-page.pdf
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__nnlm.gov_class_pubmed-2Dand-2Devidence-2Dbased-2Duniverse_7055&d=CwMFAg&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=sFreTjG3TDzDr1mR72FoV68o1i0oOdTvC7QvvV-dtb0&m=TmzFAqRh5qCKUGzqDrGc32iTsuA0dCA3PDmTsFaZq3c&s=c0H3vDQ79BzwrikJoA7rRrubUvhE57MqrzsNuEEqnuU&e=
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On Thursday we will have vendors on campus set up in the LLC 

Dining Hall area from 11 am to 5 pm! There will be vendors selling 

natural body soaps, lotions and shampoos/conditioners, jewelry 

and accessories for men and women handcrafted from African 

fabrics and materials and MORE! Make sure you stop pass and 

support! Just a reminder that Vendors Day is every third (3rd) 

Thursday of each month! 
Contact: Tiffani Brown 
Read More 
  

February 16:  Movie Night 

Student Life and Development will show 'Life' on Thursday, 

February 16 at 6 pm in the SUB theater! Tell a friend and bring a 

friend, see you there!! 

Contact: Tiffani Brown 
Read More 

 

2017-18 Early FAFSA Filing Scholarship Winners 

The Office of Financial Aid will like to thank all the students who 

participated in our FAFSA PARTY in November. Students during 

their lunch and dinner hours received information and helpful tips 

regarding filing their FAFSA before December 31, 2016 and also 

entered their names into a raffle for a scholarship. Congratulations 

Donnia Crisdon, Asyrra McCoggle, and Malcom Smith on receiving 

your scholarship for next year.   
Contact: Danielle Smithson 

Read More 
 

Financial Aid Jeopardy 

February is Financial Aid Awareness Month! Come show us what 

you know and have the chance to win more money at our Financial 

Aid Jeopardy game night on Wednesday, February 22  from 6:30 - 

8:30 pm in the SUB Multipurpose Room.  
Contact: Danielle Smithson 

 

Sigma Tau Delta International English Honor Society 

Attached is the Sigma Tau Delta International English Honor 

Society flyer and application form. The application deadline has 

been extended to March 3 and is open to all majors.  
Contact: Samaa Gamie 

Read More / Application 

 

Vote for Miss CIAA 

Vote Miss Lincoln for Miss CIAA.  Voting is unlimited until  

February 24. Vote and then hit your back button to vote again!! 
Contact: Ihsan Mujahid 

Click here to vote 
 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Copy%20of%20Vendor%20Fair.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Copy%20of%20Movie%20Night%20%284%29.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/FAFSASCHOLAR.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Sigma%20Tau%20delta%202017%20Flyer.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Application%20sigma%20Tau%20delta%202017.pdf
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.foodlion.com_promotions_miss-2Dciaa-2D2017_lincoln-2Duniversity-2Dof-2Dpennsylvania_&d=CwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=UEC-m2JCs8urpzFJW2uUSVRHwEhiDszmpXI2-ffSqBQ&s=LGCyc-uTZ2DO1H0RaQNKgbdNWzfMwNq0x2TGMUW0fvc&e=
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Campus Climate Survey on Sexual Assault 

We want to know about sexual assault on campus. Take a few 

minutes and complete this short survey because your voice 

matters. If you participate, your responses are kept confidential 

and cannot be linked to you by any identifying markers such as 

name or student ID. No one will ever know how you responded to 

the survey. We appreciate your participation. Deadline is Feb 17.   
Contact: Gerard Garlic 
Survey Link 
 

 
  

    
Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Affairs 

127 Wellness Center 
1570 Baltimore Pike 
Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 
www.lincoln.edu 

     

https://lincolnir.qualtrics.com/SE/?SID=SV_blx63PfLWeuKpmt

